Oregon Pinto Horse Association April 4, 2017 General Membership Meeting

Meeting called to order at 7:01 pm by President Kathy Howe Drysdale.

Roll Call

Officers Present: Kathy Howe Drysdale, Kathy Howard, Jean Howard, Jessica Kimball, Sony Miller, Ann

Ebner, Anne Monteith, Cecelia Anderson, Pat Berger, Rose Berger

Not Present: Rosemary Vehrenkamp

Members Present: Deb Torpey, Melissa Henthorne

Minutes

Motion by Pat Berger, 2nd Sony Miller to approve March 2017 minutes as corrected. Motion passed.

Communications

No communications.

Treasurer Report

If any directors of OPtHA would like an email copy of the Treasurer Report, please contact Kathy Howard. Each entry is itemized with who was paid and what it was for. As of today, there are 17 lifetime, 31 individual and 3 youth members. Kathy Howard will put out on FB to remind people that they must be a current member by the 1st horse show to be eligible for year end awards. Motion by Cecelia Anderson, 2nd by Sony Miller to accept the Treasurer report as presented. Motion passed.

Show Committee

Tina Bell reported that there are 28 stalls reserved for the Spring Spectacular. The deadline for pre entry and stall reservation is April 8. A reminder will be put out on FB. Everything else is set. Have really nice hi point (buckles) and reserve (buckle racks) awards. Anne Monteith will help on Sunday. Don Carter will be helping in the ring as well. Candice Batson said she will do gate. Dennis Richmond is hoping to be down to help. Kathy Howe Drysdale will confirm with Dennis. Judges are all complete. Ann Ebner reported that she still needed a contract from Curt Summers on for the September show. Motion by Ann Ebner to give Cecelia Anderson a free stall at the horse show to bring all the club property to both shows 2nd by Jessica Kimball. Motion passed.

Clarification that Karen Lunan is supplying all patterns, trail, showmanship, equitation, pony and mini.

Website

Facebook needs to be correctebecause Paint Brush Ranch pops up on anything you share and would like to see all the sales ads removed from OPtHA facebook page. Kathy Howard will be added as an administrator on Oregon Pinto Horse Association facebook page.

Membership

Pat Berger is in the process of printing membership cards. A question was asked if anyone knew when lifetime members were given lifetime status.

Old Business

The Canby Tack Sale was a success and the club made \$350 off of donated items. Also, the club charged 10% commission on any item someone brought to sell. We still have some donated items for another sale. Motion by Kathy Howard that we participate in the Canby October Tack Sale on October 21st, 2nd by Deb Torpey. Motion passed.

Ann Ebner will sponsor a Rookie Award for year end. Ann Ebner will be sure that the criteria is on the website.

It was stated that we need to highlight additions to year end award categories on facebook and our website.

Jean Howard noted that we need to move July 4^{th} meeting from the holiday. Motion by Cecelia Anderson to cancel July meeting, 2^{nd} by Anne Monteith. Motion passed.

Motion by Pat Berger, 2nd by Ann Ebner to adjourn.

Meeting adjourned at 8:21 pm.

Respectfully Submitted, Jean Howard, Secretary OPtHA